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Mr Neil McDonald

London Borough of Camden
Development Control

5th Floor

Camden Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr McDonald

KENTISH TOWN LEISURE CENTRE - Condition V iii
Application ref. 2008/2972/P, Associated ref. 2007/4428/L

We enclose an application to discharge Listed Building Condition Viii) in respect of the above
project and include 4 no. copies of the Historic Building Assessment Report. An application fee
is not applicable in this instance.

Yours sincerely

@WD, Chde_

DAVID ANDERSON
Associate Director
for ROBERTS LIMBRICK LTD

encs.

cc:  Mr Don White London Borough of Camden
David Morrissey London Borough of Camden
Anita Suji Davis Langdon LLP



